PHARMACY COUNCIL OF INDIA
NBCC Centre, 3rd Floor Plot No.2, Community Centre

Maa Anandamai Marg Okhla Phase [
NEW DELHI - 110020

E-mail : registrar@pci.nic.in
Website : www.pci.nic.in
Contact : 011-61299900/01/02/03

.................................................................................................

DECISION LETTER

Institute Name / Inst ID :Deptt Of Pharmaceutical Sciences & Technology Maharaja Ranjit Singh
Punjab Technical University Dabwali Road Bhatinda Punjab/PCI-500

State :PUNJAB
District :BATHINDA

Sub-District :Bathinda
Village/Town/City :Bathinda
Pin Code :151001

Sir / Madam
With reference to the subject cited above i am directed to convey the approval of PCI as per Following

Details

Course Name of Affiliation Decision Approval Status

Already Approved upto 2020-2021 for Approved

The Registrar
100 admissions (B.Pharm)

’ Maharaja Ranjit |
' Singh Punjab |
TechnicalUniversity |
Dabwali Road ‘
L _ Bathinda
M.Pharm The Registrar |

Pharmaceutics | Maharaja Ranjit

Singh Punjab
TechnicalUniversity |
Dabwali Road |
Bathinda | o i . 4
|

M.Pharm The Registrar M.Pharm Pharmacology-9 Approved

Pharmacology Maharaja Ranjit |
' Singh Punjab |
TechnicalUniversity | |
Dabwali Road ;
BlBathinda™ © |80 WCERREE - g

B.Pharm

M.Pharm Pharmaceutics-9

|
|
| B=
|

Approved

Date :10th April 2020

For Archna Mudgal
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8/25/2020 Maharaja Ranjit Singh Punjab Technical University, Bathinda (Punjab) Mail - Error in number of admissionsfintake in B. Pharm.
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Error in number of admissions/intake in B. Pharm.
1 message

HOD Pharmacy <hodpharmacy@mrsptu.ac.in> Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 1:02 PM
To: Archna Mudgal <registrar@pci.nic.in>

Dear Madam,

Greetings for the day!

First of all thank you for approving our Pharmacy courses for the session 2020-21. We have received the decision
letter of PCI approval for the session 2020-21, which shows the B. Pharm intake approval for 100 admissions. We

had applied only for 60 seats. This is a typographical error and needs to be corrected. It is requested to kindly change
this with 60 admissions instead of 100.

Thanking you.
with regards

Dr. Rahul Deshmukh M. Pharm., PhD
Head,

Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences & Technology,
Maharaja Ranjit Singh Punjab Technical University,
Bathinda-151001 (Pb)

Mobile: +91-98770 39519; 99889 04375
Email ;- drrahuld@mrsptu.ac.in
drrahuld09@gmail.com
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